

Holly Mollohan

Director, Editor, Colorist

Charleston, WV 25312

holly.siders@gmail.com

+1 304 993 8367

I am an award-winning filmmaker with over 15 years' experience. I specialize in directorial, scriptwriting, and post-production work. I have worked extensively in music video, short film, feature film, and documentary work. Fully versed in the Adobe Creative Cloud Suite.

Work Experience

Film Editor - Camera Operator

Charles Ryan Associates - Charleston, WV

2019 to Present

Work with associates and clients to achieve creative vision for video projects. Complete full post-production and editing on projects. Shoot video.

Producer, Writer, Director, Editor, Cinematographer

Screaming Butterfly Entertainment - Charleston, WV

2006 to Present

Producer, Writer, Director, Editor, Cinematographer for many award winning film productions, both in house, and contract work. Oversee and work on films/videos from concept through completion. Multi-faceted, skilled filmmaker with fully equipped Adobe powered editing suite and production gear. Please see links section for my IMDB, Facebook, and YouTube channels for more information.

Commercial Producer

Sinclair Broadcast Group - Charleston, WV

2013 to 2019

Work with associates and clients to achieve creative vision for broadcast television commercials. Complete full production and post-production and editing on projects. Concept, write, shoot, and edit commercials.

Education

Master of Fine Arts in Creative Writing - Screenwriting

Full Sail University - Winter Park, FL

2012

Master of Arts in Media Studies - Digital Film Production

West Virginia State University - Institute, WV

March 2010

Skills

- Video Production
- Adobe Premiere
- Video Editing
- Scripting
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Post Production
- Filming
- Adobe Creative Suite

Links

<http://facebook.com/sbefilms>

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3730319>

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCLqAuuJBjoGKJQ8HXpruDgg>

Certifications and Licenses

Part 107 Commercial Drone Pilot

Present

Groups

MENSA Member

2019 to Present

Additional Information

AWARD LIST - WRITER/DIRECTOR/EDITOR

WINNER – Best Feature Film – 2022 Upike Film Festival (My Autopsy)

OFFICIAL SELECTION – 2022 West Virginia Mountaineer Short Film Festival (Never Coming Back)

OFFICIAL SELECTION – 2022 West Virginia Mountaineer Short Film Festival (Bridges)

WINNER – Best Country Music Video – 2022 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Bridges)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Director in a Music Video – 2022 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Holly Mollohan - Bridges)

WINNER – Director in a Feature Film – 2021 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Holly Mollohan – My Autopsy)

WINNER – Best Actress in a Feature Film – 2021 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Gareth Tidball – My Autopsy)

WINNER – Best Supporting Actress in a Feature Film – 2021 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Alexis Schneider – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Screenplay in a Feature Film – 2021 World Music and Independent Film Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Actor in a Feature Film – 2021 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Dave Stishan – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Narrative Feature Film – 2020 Erie International Film Festival (My Autopsy)

WINNER – Best WV Feature Film – 2020 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (My Autopsy)

WINNER – Best Actress Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (Gareth Tidball – My Autopsy)

WINNER – Best Supporting Performance Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Poster Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Ensemble Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Cinematography Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (JP Fulks – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best SFX Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Screenplay Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Score Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Actor Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (Dave Stishan – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Director Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (Holly Mollohan – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best On Screen Duo Feature Film – 2020 GenreBlast Festival (Gareth Tidball and Dave Stishan – My Autopsy)

AWARD NOMINEE – Best Feature Film -2020 GenreBlast Festival (My Autopsy)

WINNER Best Music Video – 2019 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (The Cicada Tree)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2019 Film Quest Film Festival (The Cicada Tree)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Short Film- 2019 Upike film and Media Arts Festival (Mandatory Rest)

WINNER Best Music Video – 2018 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (Vile Maxim)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Short Film – 2018 Plum Tuckered Film Festival (Mandatory Rest)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2018 Upike Film and Media Arts Festival (New Ways to Bear Witness)

WINNER Best Music Video – 2017 Queen City Film Festival (New Ways to Bear Witness)

WINNER Best WV Music Video – 2017 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (New Ways to Bear Witness)

WINNER Best Music Video – 2017 Great Lakes International Film Festival (Devil in the White City)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2017 Hollywood International Golden Film Awards (New Ways to Bear Witness)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2017 Hardcore Horror Festival (My Favorite Shade of Grey)

HONORABLE MENTION Music Video – 2017 Wasteland Film Festival (Devil in the White City)

WINNER Best WV Music Video – 2016 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (Throne of the Crow)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2016 Drunken Film Festival UK (Devil in the White City)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2016 West Virginia FILMmakers Festival (My Favorite Shade of Grey)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video – 2016 UPike Film & Media Arts Festival (Lambs Cry)

WINNER Best Music Video – 2015 Lake Charles Film Festival (Devil in the White City),

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video -2015 Lewisburg Literary Festival (Lambs Cry)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video -2015 Lewisburg Literary Festival (The Agonies)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video -2015 Lewisburg Literary Festival (Devil in the White City)

OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video -2015 Lewisburg Literary Festival (My Favorite Shade of Grey)
AWARD NOMINEE Music Video - 2015 Short of the Month April Short Film Awards (Devil in the White City)
OFFICIAL SELECTION - 2015 CineWomen Magazine Honors (Devil in the White City)
WINNER Second Place - 2015 Worldwide Official Motorhead Fan Video Contest (Killed by Death)
WINNER Best Rock Music Video - 2014 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Crucivixen)
WINNER Most Creative Music Video - 2014 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Crucivixen)
NOMINATED FINALIST Best Music Video Director - 2014 World Music and Independent Film Festival (Crucivixen)
OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video - 2014 Pittsburgh Independent Film Festival (Crucivixen)
OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video - 2014 Utah Arts Festival (Crucivixen)
WINNER Award of Excellence Screenplay - 2012 Canada International Film Festival (My Autopsy)
OFFICIAL SELECTION Feature Screenplay - 2011 Beverly Hills International Film Festival (My Autopsy)
WINNER Second Place Feature Screenplay - 2011 Appalachian Film Festival (My Autopsy)
WINNER Silver Ace Award in Screenplay - 2011 Las Vegas International Film Festival (My Autopsy)
OFFICIAL SELECTION Short Film - 2010 Pretty Scary Bloodbath Film Festival (The Farm)
WINNER First Place Award of Excellence Two Minute Horror Film - 2007 West Virginia Filmmakers Festival (Basic Hatred)
OFFICIAL SELECTION Music Video - 2007 West Virginia Filmmakers Festival (Se7en)
WINNER - 2007 Rock 105 Open for Godsmack Music Video Contest (Se7en)